CORRESPONDENCE
2/11/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00748-2019

Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:07 PM
To: Clayton Lewis

Cc: ‘jandrmcbride@cox.net'

Subject: RE: FIMC Hideaway, Inc.

Good afternoon, Clayton.

Per your request, CMS (Docket No. 20170147-WS) and MCD have been updated with phone number
(352) 316-5117. I confirmed with Mr. McBride that there is no fax number, and that the email address
remains unchanged. CMS and MCD have been updated to reflect the removal of the fax number as
well.

Thank you for keeping us advised!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered

to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Clayton Lewis

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 7:31 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: FIMC Hideaway inc

Good Morning Hong,

The contact telephone numbers listed in the MCD for FIMC Hideaway have been
disconnected. Please add 352-316-5117 as the contact number of Mr. McBride.

Thank you





